
CAO 2016-055 

To: Rafael E. Andrade, Esq. 

From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gab1 

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Sec. 2-1059 (3 )(b )( 15) of the Coral Gables City Code 
Cone of Silence 

Date: August 8, 2016 

Yes, that is my office's interpretation of 2-1059(3)(b)(l 5) [please note, the list of exempt officers 

includes the City Clerk as well]. Also, the list has been interpreted to include the City Manager's 

designee for a particular procurement (as the designee is exercising the City Manager's authority 

for purposes of the procurement in a like manner to an assistant city manager). 

Please note, the fact that you can meet with a Commissioner or one of the other listed individuals 

under the Cone of Silence does not exempt you from all other requirements including: (I) 

lobbyist registration and other lobbying laws, (2) Sunshine law, (3) Public records laws, (4) 

ethics codes, etc. These must still be followed as well. 



 

From: Leen, Craig 
To: Paulk, Enga 
Subject: FW: RFP 2016.02MP 
Date: Monday, August 08, 2016 12:08:38 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Please publish. 

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney 
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in 
City, County and Local Government Law 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Phone: (305) 460-5218 
Fax: (305) 460-5264 
Email: cleen@coralgables.com 

From: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 12:08 PM 
To: 'Rafael E. Andrade, Esq.' 
Cc: Ramos, Miriam; Suarez, Cristina 
Subject: RE: RFP 2016.02MP 

Yes, that is my office’s interpretation of 2-1059(3)(b)(15) [please note, the list of exempt officers
 includes the City Clerk as well]. Also, the list has been interpreted to include the City Manager’s
 designee for a particular procurement (as the designee is exercising the City Manager’s authority for
 purposes of the procurement in a like manner to an assistant city manager). 

Please note, the fact that you can meet with a Commissioner or one of the other listed individuals
 under the Cone of Silence does not exempt you from all other requirements including: (1) lobbyist
 registration and other lobbying laws, (2) Sunshine law, (3) Public records laws, (4) ethics codes, etc. 
These must still be followed as well. 

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

From: Rafael E. Andrade, Esq. [mailto:ralph@randradelaw.com] 
Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2016 8:29 PM 
To: Leen, Craig 
Subject: RFP 2016.02MP 

Dear Mr. Leen: 

I represent LAZ Florida Parking, LLC concerning the above referenced RFP. 

Please confirm that pursuant to Sec. 2-1059 of the Coral Gables City Code, the cone of silence
 does not apply to oral or written communications between my client and its lobbyists and the
 Mayor, Vice Mayor, City Commissioners, City Attorney, City Manager, Assistant City Managers
 and Chief Procurement Officer. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

Rafael E. Andrade, Esquire 
Law Offices of Rafael E. Andrade, P.A. 
1224 Washington Avenue 
Miami Beach, Florida 33139 
T 305.531.9511 



 
 

 

 

F 305.673.5734 
C 305.216.2028 
ralph@randradelaw.com 
www.randradelaw.com 

NOTICE:  This e-mail is from a law firm, Law Offices of Rafael E. Andrade, P.A. ("Firm"), and is intended solely for the
 use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
 sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else.  If you are
 not an existing client of the Firm, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a
 specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to the Firm in reply that you expect it to hold in
 confidence.  If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of the Firm, you should
 maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be
 available to protect confidentiality. 
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